PROSPECTUS

Intelligent Systems

Up to 4,478,971 Shares of Common Stock Issuable Upon Exercise of Rights to Subscribe for Such Shares at \$0.70 per Share

We are distributing at no charge to holders of our common stock non-transferable subscription rights to purchase shares of our common stock. You will receive one subscription right for each share of common stock owned at the close of business on June 17, 2009. We are distributing subscription rights exercisable for up to an aggregate of 4,478,971 shares of our common stock. The net proceeds from this rights offering will be used principally to support our plans for our subsidiary, CoreCard Software, Inc. ("CoreCard"), including increasing marketing and sales activities, expanding CoreCard's management team, and devoting additional resources to CoreCard's credit and prepaid card processing services offering. If all the rights were exercised, the total purchase price of the shares offered in this rights offering would be \$3,135,279.70.

Each whole subscription right will entitle you, as a holder of our common stock, to purchase one share of our common stock at a subscription price of \$0.70 per share. Subscribers who exercise their rights in full may over-subscribe for additional shares, subject to certain limitations, to the extent shares are available.

The subscription rights will expire if they are not exercised by 5:00 p.m., Eastern Daylight Time, on July 17, 2009, unless extended. We, in our sole discretion, may extend the period for exercising the subscription rights. Subscription rights that are not exercised by the expiration date of this rights offering will expire and have no value.

You should carefully consider whether to exercise your subscription rights before the expiration of the rights offering. Unless our board of directors cancels or terminates the rights offering, all exercises of subscription rights are irrevocable. Our board of directors is making no recommendation regarding your exercise of the subscription rights.

The subscription rights may not be sold or transferred.

We may cancel or terminate the rights offering at any time prior to its expiration. If the total purchase price for the shares subscribed for is less than \$1,400,000, we plan to cancel the rights offering, but we are not obligated to do so, and our board of directors may modify or waive this requirement. If we cancel or terminate this offering, we will return your subscription price, but without any payment of interest.

The shares are being offered directly by us without the services of an underwriter or selling agent.

Shares of our common stock are traded on the NYSE Amex exchange under the symbol "INS". On June 5, 2009, the closing sales price for our common stock was \$0.65 per share. The shares of common stock issued upon exercise of the rights will also be listed on the NYSE Amex exchange under the same symbol.

Exercising the rights and investing in our common stock involves a high degree of risk. We urge you to carefully read the section entitled "Risk Factors" beginning on page 11 of this prospectus and all other information included or incorporated herein by reference in this prospectus in its entirety before you decide whether to exercise your rights.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or determined if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is June 18, 2009.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS	1
CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	1
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS RELATING TO THE RIGHTS OFFERING	2
SUMMARY	7
RISK FACTORS	11
USE OF PROCEEDS	21
CAPITALIZATION	
THE RIGHTS OFFERING	22
MATERIAL UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES	29
PRICE RANGE OF COMMON STOCK AND DIVIDEND POLICY	31
DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK	32
PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION	
LEGAL MATTERS	34
EXPERTS	34
INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN INFORMATION BY REFERENCE	35

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

Unless otherwise stated or the context otherwise requires, the terms "Intelligent Systems," "we," "us," "our," and the "Company" refer to Intelligent Systems Corporation and its subsidiaries, and the term "common stock" means Intelligent Systems Corporation's common stock, par value \$0.01 per share.

You should rely only on the information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus. We have not authorized anyone to provide you with additional or different information. If anyone provides you with additional, different or inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. We are not making an offer to sell securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted. You should assume that the information in this prospectus is accurate only as of the date on the front cover of this prospectus, and any information we have incorporated by reference is accurate only as of the date of the document incorporated by reference, in each case, regardless of the time of delivery of this prospectus or any exercise of the rights. Our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may have changed since that date.

CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus includes forward-looking statements regarding, among other things, our financial condition and business strategy. Forward-looking statements provide our current expectations and projections about future events. Forward-looking statements include statements about our expectations, beliefs, plans, objectives, intentions, assumptions, and other statements that are not historical facts. As a result, all statements other than statements of historical facts included in this prospectus, including, without limitation, statements under the heading "Risk Factors" and located elsewhere in this prospectus regarding the prospects of our industry and our prospects, plans, financial position, and business strategy may constitute forward-looking statements. In addition, forward-looking statements generally can be identified by the use of forward-looking terminology such as "may," "could," "expect," "intend," "estimate," "anticipate," "plan," "foresee," "believe," or "continue," or the negatives of these terms or variations of them or similar terminology, but the absence of these words does not necessarily mean that a statement is not forward-looking.

Forward-looking statements are subject to known and unknown risks and uncertainties and are based on potentially inaccurate assumptions that could cause actual results to differ materially from those expected or implied by the forward-looking statements. Although we believe that the expectations reflected in these forward-looking statements are reasonable, we can give no assurance that these expectations will prove to be correct. Important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from our expectations are disclosed in this prospectus, including in conjunction with the forward-looking statements included in this prospectus and under the heading "Risk Factors." These factors include, without limitation, our history of operating losses, continued uncertainty in the global financial markets, our reliance on a relatively small number of customers for a significant percentage of our revenue, our software subsidiary's ability to develop new products, customers' acceptance of our new and existing products, competition in our industries, our ability to protect our intellectual property rights, our ability to obtain financing and the terms and conditions of any financing that is consummated, our ability to meet the listing standards of the NYSE Amex exchange, the possible volatility of our stock price, and the potential fluctuation of our operating results.

All subsequent written and oral forward-looking statements attributable to us or persons acting on our behalf are expressly qualified in their entirety by the cautionary statements included in this document. These forward-looking statements speak only as of the date of this prospectus. We undertake no obligation to publicly revise any forward-looking statement to reflect circumstances or events after the date of this prospectus or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events except as may be required by applicable securities laws.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS RELATING TO THE RIGHTS OFFERING

The following are examples of what we anticipate will be common questions about the rights offering. The answers are based on selected information from this prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference herein. The following questions and answers do not contain all of the information that may be important to you and may not address all of the questions that you may have about the rights offering. This prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference herein contain more detailed descriptions of the terms and conditions of the rights offering and provide additional information about us and our business, including potential risks related to the rights offering, the common stock of the Company and our business.

Exercising the rights and investing in our common stock involves risks. We urge you to carefully read the section entitled "Risk Factors" beginning on page 11 of this prospectus and all other information included or incorporated herein by reference in this prospectus in its entirety before you decide whether to exercise your rights.

What is a rights offering?

We are distributing to holders of our common stock as of 5:00 p.m., Eastern Daylight Time, on June 17, 2009, the "record date," at no charge, subscription rights to purchase shares of our common stock. You will receive one subscription right for each share of common stock you owned at the close of business on the record date. The subscription rights will be evidenced by rights certificates.

What is a right?

Each whole right gives our stockholders the opportunity to purchase one share of our common stock for \$0.70 per share and carries with it a basic subscription privilege and an over-subscription privilege.

How many shares may I purchase if I exercise my rights?

We are granting to you, as a stockholder of record on the record date, one subscription right for each share of our common stock you owned at that time. Each right contains the basic subscription privilege and the over-subscription privilege. You may exercise any number of your subscription rights, or you may choose not to exercise any subscription rights.

If you hold your shares in the name of a broker, dealer, or other nominee who uses the services of the Depository Trust Company, or "DTC," then DTC will issue one right to the nominee for each share of our common stock you own at the record date. Each whole right can then be used to purchase one share of common stock for \$0.70 per share.

What is the basic subscription privilege?

The basic subscription privilege of each whole right entitles you to purchase one share of our common stock at the subscription price of \$0.70 per share.

What is the over-subscription privilege?

The over-subscription privilege of each right entitles you, if you have fully exercised your basic subscription privilege, to subscribe for additional shares of our common stock at the same subscription price per share. Pursuant to your over-subscription privilege, you may subscribe for up to 500,000 additional shares. Shares will only be awarded to you, however, if other holders of subscription rights do not subscribe for all the shares available to them under their basic subscription privileges.

How will shares be awarded following the expiration date?

Shares will first be awarded to rights holders in the amount that each holder subscribed for under his basic subscription privilege. If available shares remain after the fulfillment of all basic subscription requests under the holders' basic subscription privilege, then shares will be awarded to rights holders who exercised their over-subscription privilege. If there are sufficient shares available to fulfill the over-subscription requests of all rights holders, then each rights holder will receive the number of shares subscribed for under his over-subscription privilege.

What if there is an insufficient number of shares to satisfy the over-subscription requests?

If there is an insufficient number of shares of our common stock available to satisfy fully the over-subscription requests of rights holders, subscription rights holders who exercised their over-subscription privilege will receive the available shares *pro rata* in proportion to the number of shares of our common stock that rights holders who exercised their over-subscription privilege

purchased by exercising their basic subscription privilege. In certain situations, allocating the remaining available shares on this basis could result in your receiving an allocation of a greater number of shares than you subscribed for under your oversubscription privilege. If this occurs, then we will allocate to you only the number of shares for which you subscribed. We will allocate the remaining shares among all other holders exercising their over-subscription privileges on the *pro rata* basis described above.

What if I do not receive the full number of shares for which I subscribed?

If you do not receive the full number of shares for which you subscribed, any excess subscription payment will be returned to you, without interest or deduction, promptly after the expiration of the rights offering.

Why are we conducting the rights offering?

We are making the rights offering to procure funds which we will use principally to support our plans for our CoreCard subsidiary, including increasing marketing and sales activities, expanding CoreCard's management team, and devoting additional resources to CoreCard's credit and prepaid card processing services offering. A rights offering provides our stockholders the opportunity to participate in this transaction and minimizes the dilution of their ownership interest in the Company.

How was the subscription price of \$0.70 per share determined?

Our board of directors determined the subscription price after considering the likely cost of capital from other sources, the price at which our stockholders might be willing to participate in the rights offering, and historical and current trading prices for our common stock. The subscription price for a subscription right is \$0.70 per share. The subscription price does not necessarily bear any relationship to the book value of our assets or our past operations, cash flows, losses, financial condition, net worth, or any other established criteria used to value securities. You should not consider the subscription price to be an indication of the fair value of the common stock to be offered in the rights offering.

Am I required to exercise any or all of the rights I receive in the rights offering?

No. You may exercise any number of your rights, or you may choose not to exercise any rights.

What happens if I choose not to exercise my subscription rights?

If you do not exercise any rights, the number of shares of our common stock you own will not change. However, because shares are expected to be purchased by other stockholders in the rights offering, your percentage ownership after the exercise of the rights will be diluted.

How soon must I act to exercise my rights?

The rights may be exercised beginning on the date of this prospectus through the expiration date, which is July 17, 2009, at 5:00 p.m., Eastern Daylight Time, unless extended by us. If you elect to exercise any rights, the subscription agent must actually receive all required documents and payments from you or your broker or nominee at or before the expiration date. Although we have the option of extending the expiration date of the subscription period, we currently do not intend to do so.

When will I receive my subscription rights certificate?

Promptly after the date of this prospectus, the subscription agent will send a subscription rights certificate to each registered holder of our common stock as of 5:00 p.m., Eastern Daylight Time, on the record date, based on our stockholder registry maintained at the transfer agent for our common stock. If you hold your shares of common stock through a brokerage account, bank or other nominee, you will not receive an actual subscription rights certificate. Instead, as described in this prospectus, you must instruct your broker, bank or nominee whether or not to exercise rights on your behalf. If you wish to obtain a separate subscription rights certificate, you should promptly contact your broker, bank or other nominee and request a separate subscription rights certificate. It is not necessary to have a physical subscription rights certificate to elect to exercise your rights.

May I transfer my rights?

No. Should you choose not to exercise your subscription rights, you may not sell, give away or otherwise transfer your subscription rights. Subscription rights will, however, be transferable by operation of law (for example, upon the death of the recipient).

Are we requiring a minimum subscription to complete the rights offering?

Yes. We plan to complete the rights offering only if we receive subscriptions totaling at least \$1,400,000 by the expiration date of the rights offering. This requirement, however, may be modified or waived by our board of directors.

Can the board of directors cancel, terminate, amend, or extend the rights offering?

Yes. Our board of directors may decide to cancel or terminate the rights offering at any time before the expiration of the rights offering and for any reason. If our board of directors cancels or terminates the rights offering, we will issue a press release notifying stockholders of the cancellation or termination, and any money received from subscribing stockholders will be promptly returned, without interest or deduction.

We may amend the terms of the rights offering or extend the subscription period of the rights offering. The period for exercising your subscription rights may be extended by our board of directors, although we do not presently intend to do so. We also reserve the right to amend the terms of the rights offering.

Have any stockholders indicated they will exercise their rights?

Yes. Some of the members of our management team and board of directors have advised us that they currently intend to participate in the rights offering. One of our largest stockholders and our Chief Executive Officer, J. Leland Strange, has indicated that he intends to participate to the full extent of his basic subscription right and may exercise his over-subscription right to some lesser extent, but he is not obligated to do so.

Has our board of directors made a recommendation to our stockholders regarding the exercise of rights under the rights offering?

No. Our board of directors has not, and will not, make any recommendation to stockholders regarding the exercise of rights under the rights offering. You should make an independent investment decision about whether or not to exercise your rights. Stockholders who exercise rights risk investment loss on new money invested. We cannot assure you that the market price for our common stock will remain above the subscription price or that anyone purchasing shares at the subscription price will be able to sell those shares in the future at the same price or a higher price. If you do not exercise your rights, you will lose any value represented by your rights and your percentage ownership interest in the Company will be diluted. For more information on the risks of participating in the rights offering, see the section of this prospectus entitled "Risk Factors."

How do I exercise my rights? What forms and payment are required to purchase the shares of common stock?

If you wish to participate in the rights offering, you must take the following steps, unless your shares are held by a broker, dealer, or other nominee:

- deliver payment to the subscription agent using the methods outlined in this prospectus; and
- deliver a properly completed rights certificate to the subscription agent before 5:00 p.m., Eastern Daylight Time, on July 17, 2009, unless extended.

If you send a payment that is insufficient to purchase the number of shares you requested, or if the number of shares you requested is not specified in the forms, the payment received will be applied to purchase shares to the full extent of the payment tendered. If the payment exceeds the subscription price for the full exercise of the basic and over-subscription privileges (to the extent specified by you), the excess will be refunded. You will not receive interest on any payments refunded to you under the rights offering.

What should I do if I want to participate in the rights offering, but my shares are held in the name of my broker, dealer, or other nominee?

If you hold your shares of our common stock in the name of a broker, dealer, or other nominee, then your broker, dealer, or other nominee is the record holder of the shares you own. The record holder must exercise the rights on your behalf for the shares of common stock you wish to purchase.

If you wish to participate in the rights offering and purchase shares of common stock, please promptly contact the record holder of your shares. We will ask your broker, dealer, or other nominee to notify you of the rights offering. You should complete and return to your record holder the form entitled "Beneficial Owner Election Form." You should receive this form from your record holder with the other rights offering materials.

May stockholders in all states participate?

Although we intend to distribute the rights to all stockholders, we reserve the right in some states to require stockholders, if they wish to participate, to state and agree that upon exercise of their respective rights that they are acquiring the shares for investment purposes only, and that they have no present intention to resell or transfer any shares acquired.

When will I receive my new shares?

If you purchase shares of common stock in the rights offering, you will receive your new shares promptly after the closing of the rights offering.

After I send in my payment and rights certificate, may I change or cancel my exercise of rights?

No. Unless our board of directors cancels or terminates the rights offering, all exercises of rights are irrevocable, even if you later learn information that you consider to be unfavorable to the exercise of your rights. You should not exercise your rights unless you are certain that you wish to purchase additional shares of our common stock at a price of \$0.70 per share.

Are there risks in exercising my subscription rights?

Yes. The exercise of your subscription rights involves risks. Exercising your subscription rights means buying additional shares of our common stock and should be considered as carefully as you would consider any other equity investment. You should carefully read the section entitled "Risk Factors" beginning on page 11 of this prospectus and all other information included or incorporated herein by reference in this prospectus in its entirety before you decide whether to exercise your rights.

What are the United States Federal income tax consequences of exercising my subscription rights?

A holder should not recognize income or loss for United States Federal income tax purposes in connection with the receipt or exercise of subscription rights in the rights offering. You should consult your tax advisor as to the particular consequences to you of the rights offering.

How many shares of common stock will be outstanding after the rights offering?

As of June 17, 2009, we had 4,478,971 shares of common stock issued and outstanding. Based upon the maximum of 4,478,971 shares that may be issued pursuant to the rights offering we would have 8,957,942 shares of common stock outstanding after the closing of the rights offering.

How much money will the Company receive from the rights offering?

If we meet the minimum purchase requirement, we will receive proceeds of \$1,400,000, before deducting estimated offering expenses. If we sell all of the shares being offered, we will receive proceeds of \$3,135,279.70, before deducting estimated offering expenses. See the section of this prospectus entitled "Use of Proceeds."

Will I be charged a sales commission or a fee if I exercise my subscription rights?

We will not charge a brokerage commission or a fee to rights holders for exercising their subscription rights. However, if you exercise your subscription rights through a broker or nominee, you will be responsible for any fees charged by your broker or nominee.

If the rights offering is not completed, will my subscription payment be refunded to me?

Yes. The subscription agent will hold all funds it receives in a segregated bank account until completion of the rights offering. If the rights offering is not completed, we will promptly instruct the subscription agent to return your payment in full. If you own shares in "street name," it may take longer for you to receive payment because the subscription agent will send payments through the record holder of your shares. Any funds returned will be returned without interest or deduction.

Will the rights be listed on a stock exchange or national market?

The rights themselves will not be listed on the NYSE Amex exchange or any other stock exchange or national market. Our common stock will continue to trade on the NYSE Amex exchange under the symbol "INS", and the shares issued in connection with the rights offering will be eligible for trading on the NYSE Amex exchange.

To whom should I send my forms and payment?

If your shares are held in the name of a broker, dealer, or other nominee, then you should send your subscription documents and payment to that record holder in accordance with the instructions you receive from that record holder. If you are the record holder, then you should send your subscription documents, rights certificate and payment by hand delivery, first class mail, or courier service to:

American Stock Transfer & Trust Company 6201 15th Avenue Brooklyn, New York 11219 Telephone: (877) 248-6417

You are solely responsible for completing delivery to the subscription agent of your subscription documents, rights certificate, and payment. We urge you to allow sufficient time for delivery of your subscription materials to the subscription agent.

Whom should I contact if I have other questions?

If you have other questions or need assistance, please contact the information agent, Morrow & Co., LLC, at 470 West Avenue, Stamford, CT 06902, Telephone: (800) 607-0088 or (203) 658-9400.

For a more complete description of the rights offering, see "The Rights Offering" beginning on page 22.

SUMMARY

This summary highlights information contained elsewhere in this prospectus or incorporated by reference therein. This summary is not complete and may not contain all of the information that you should consider before deciding whether or not you should exercise your rights. You should read the entire prospectus carefully, including the section entitled "Risk Factors" beginning on page 11 of this prospectus and all other information included or incorporated herein by reference in this prospectus in its entirety before you decide whether to exercise your rights.

Our Company

We and our predecessor companies have operated since 1973, and our securities have been publicly traded since 1981. Since the early 1980s, we have conducted our operations principally through wholly and majority owned subsidiaries or minority owned affiliates to which we devote extensive management resources. Depending upon the needs of each company, we may undertake a variety of roles including day-to-day management of operations, board of director participation, financing, market planning, strategic contract negotiations, personnel and administrative roles, and similar functions.

Our current operations are conducted principally through two consolidated subsidiaries: CoreCard Software, Inc. ("CoreCard") and ChemFree Corporation ("ChemFree"). We own 100 percent of ChemFree and 95 percent of CoreCard. We also have two wholly-owned subsidiaries, CoreCard SRL and ISC Software in Romania and India, respectively, that perform software development and testing for CoreCard. Our affiliate companies (in which we have a minority ownership) are mainly involved in the information technology industry.

ChemFree designs, assembles and sells bioremediating parts washers and associated supplies that are used by commercial, industrial, military and government agencies to maintain and service machinery or vehicles used in their operations. The parts washer system, sold under the SmartWasher® trademark, uses a proprietary advanced bio-remediation process that cleans automotive and machine parts without using hazardous, solvent-based chemicals. Our assembled products are shipped to U.S, and international resellers or direct to domestic customer sites and do not require set-up or onsite support from us. Customers purchase proprietary replacement supplies consisting of fluid and filters from us after the initial parts washer sale. In some cases, we provide equipment to multi-site corporate users under leases which typically range between three and four years.

CoreCard designs, develops, and markets transaction processing software to accounts receivable businesses, financial institutions (such as banks and credit unions), retailers and processors to manage their credit and debit card, prepaid cards, private label cards, fleet cards, loyalty programs, and accounts receivable and small loan transactions. CoreCard has developed software applications based on its core financial transaction processing platform to address the unique requirements of customers issuing:

- Credit/Debit Cards involving revolving or non-revolving credit issued to consumer or business accounts (with
 or without a physical card) that typically involve interest, fees, settlement, collections, etc. Within this market,
 CoreCard offers software specifically tailored to handle private label cards, network branded (i.e. MasterCard
 or VISA) bank cards, fleet cards, and short-term consumer loans.
- Prepaid Cards involving pre-loaded funds drawn down for purchase or cash withdrawal typically involving a
 variety of fees but no interest. Numerous examples exist including gift cards, loyalty/reward cards, health
 benefit cards, payroll and benefits disbursement, government assistance payments, and transit cards.

Our products allow financial institutions and commercial customers to optimize their credit and prepaid card account management systems, improve customer retention, lower operating costs, and create greater market differentiation. CoreCard is also introducing a custom processing service to provide prepaid card processing services using the CoreCard software configured to each customer's preferences, with an option to license the same software for in-house processing in the future. We receive software license fees as well as service revenue from implementation, customization, training, and support services.

We are incorporated under the laws of the State of Georgia. Our principal executive offices are located at 4355 Shackleford Road, Norcross, Georgia 30093, and our telephone number is (770) 381-2900. Our website is www.intelsys.com. The information on our website does not constitute part of this prospectus and should not be relied upon in connection with making any investment in our securities.

Recent Developments

Our board of directors approved and submitted to our shareholders for their approval a reverse stock split at a ratio of one-for-four, one-for-six or one-for-eight. The reverse stock split was considered at the annual meeting of our shareholders on May 28, 2009 and was approved by the shareholders at the annual meeting. The board of directors has the authority to decide whether and at what ratio the reverse stock split should be effected and to file an amendment to our articles of incorporation effectuating the split. If our board of directors elects to effectuate the reverse stock split, then the reverse stock split will occur after the completion of the rights offering.

The Rights Offering

Rights We are distributing to you, at no charge, one non-transferable subscription right for every

one share of our common stock that you owned on the record date, either as a holder of record or, in the case of shares held of record by brokers, banks or other nominees, on your behalf, as a beneficial owner of such shares. We expect the gross proceeds from the

rights offering to be \$3,135,279.70, assuming full participation.

Basic subscription privilege Each whole right gives you the opportunity to purchase one share of our common stock

for \$0.70 per share.

Over-subscription privilege If you elect to exercise your basic subscription privilege in full, you may also subscribe for

up to 500,000 additional shares at the same subscription price per share. Shares will only be awarded to you, however, if other holders of subscription rights do not subscribe for all the shares available to them under their basic subscription privileges. If there is an insufficient number of shares of our common stock available to fully satisfy the oversubscription requests of rights holders, subscription rights holders who exercised their over-subscription privilege will receive the available shares *pro rata* in proportion to the number of shares of our common stock that rights holders who exercised their oversubscription privilege purchased by exercising their basic subscription privileges. In certain situations, allocating the remaining available shares on this basis could result in your receiving an allocation of a greater number of shares than you subscribed for under your over-subscription privilege. If this occurs, then we will allocate to you only the number of shares for which you subscribed. We will allocate the remaining shares among all other holders exercising their over-subscription privileges on the *pro rata* basis described above. If you do not receive the full number of shares for which you subscribed, any excess subscription payment will be returned to you, without interest or deduction,

promptly after the expiration of the rights offering.

Record date 5:00 p.m. Eastern Daylight Time on June 17, 2009.

Expiration date 5:00 p.m. Eastern Daylight Time on July 17, 2009, unless extended by us, in our sole

discretion. Any rights not exercised at or before that time will expire without any payment

to the holders of those unexercised rights.

Subscription price \$0.70 per share, payable in cash.

Non-transferability of rights

The subscription rights may not be sold, transferred, or assigned and will not be listed for trading on the NYSE Amex exchange or on any stock exchange or market or on the OTC Bulletin Board.

No board recommendation

Our board of directors makes no recommendation to you about whether you should exercise any rights. You are urged to make an independent investment decision about whether to exercise your rights based on your own assessment of our business and the rights offering. Please see the section of this prospectus entitled "Risk Factors" for a discussion of some of the risks involved in investing in our common stock.

Procedure for exercising rights

If you are the record holder of shares of our common stock, to exercise your rights you must complete the rights certificate and deliver it to the subscription agent, American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, together with full payment for all the subscription rights you elect to exercise. The subscription agent must receive the proper forms and payments on or before the expiration of the rights offering. You may deliver the documents and payments by mail or commercial courier. If regular mail is used for this purpose, we recommend using registered mail, properly insured, with return receipt requested. If you are a beneficial owner of shares of our common stock, you should instruct your broker, custodian bank, or nominee in accordance with the procedures described in the section of this prospectus entitled "The Rights Offering—Beneficial Owners."

How rights holders can exercise rights through others

If you hold our common stock through a broker, custodian bank, or other nominee, we will ask your broker, custodian bank, or other nominee to notify you of the rights offering. If you wish to exercise your rights, you will need to have your broker, custodian bank, or other nominee act for you. To indicate your decision, you should complete and return to your broker, custodian bank, or other nominee the form entitled "Beneficial Owner Election Form." You should receive this form from your broker, custodian bank, or other nominee with the other rights offering materials. You should contact your broker, custodian bank, or other nominee if you believe you are entitled to participate in the rights offering but you have not received this form.

No revocation

If you exercise any of your rights, you will not be permitted to revoke or change the exercise or request a refund of monies paid.

Issuance of our common stock

If you purchase shares of common stock through the rights offering, we will issue certificates representing those shares to you or Depository Trust Company on your behalf, as the case may be, promptly after the completion of the rights offering.

U.S. federal income tax considerations

A holder should not recognize income or loss for United States federal income tax purposes in connection with the receipt or exercise of subscription rights in the rights offering. You should consult your tax advisor as to the particular consequences to you of the rights offering. For a detailed discussion, see "Material United States Federal Income Tax Consequences."

Extension, cancellation, and amendment

The period for exercising your subscription rights may be extended by our board of directors, although we do not presently intend to do so. Our board of directors may cancel or terminate the rights offering in its sole discretion at any time on or before the expiration of the rights offering for any reason (including, without limitation, a change in the market price of our common stock). In the event that the rights offering is cancelled or terminated, all funds received from subscriptions by stockholders will be returned. Interest will not be payable on any returned funds. We also reserve the right to amend the terms of the rights offering.

Minimum subscription We plan to complete the rights offering only if we receive subscriptions totaling at least requirement \$1,400,000 by the expiration date of the rights offering. This requirement, however, may be modified or waived by our board of directors. Shares outstanding before the 4.478,971 shares as of June 17, 2009. rights offering Shares outstanding after Up to 8,957,942 shares of our common stock will be outstanding immediately after completion of the rights offering completion of the rights offering. No stand-by commitment We have no stand-by or backstop commitment with any party to buy shares if the subscription rights are not fully exercised. Some of the members of our management team and board of directors have advised us that they currently intend to participate in the rights offering. One of our largest stockholders and our Chief Executive Officer, J. Leland Strange, has indicated that he intends to participate to the full extent of his basic subscription privilege and may exercise his over-subscription privilege to some lesser extent, but he is not obligated to do so. Use of proceeds If we meet the minimum purchase requirement, we will receive proceeds of \$1,400,000, before deducting estimated offering expenses. If we sell all of the shares being offered, we will receive proceeds of \$3,135,279.70, before deducting estimated offering expenses. We plan to use the net proceeds of the rights offering principally to support our plans for our CoreCard subsidiary, including increasing marketing and sales activities, expanding CoreCard's management team, and devoting additional resources to CoreCard's credit and prepaid card processing services offering. Fees and expenses We will bear the fees and expenses relating to the rights offering but not any commissions, fees or expenses you may incur in connection with the exercise of your riahts. Subscription agent American Stock Transfer & Trust Company Information agent Morrow & Co., LLC

Questions Questions regarding the rights offering should be directed to the information agent at

470 West Avenue, Stamford, CT 06902, Telephone: (800) 607-0088 or (203) 658-9400.

NYSE Amex
trading symbol
Shares of our common stock are currently listed for quotation on the NYSE Amex
exchange under the symbol "INS", and any shares issued to you in connection with the

rights offering will be eligible for trading on the NYSE Amex exchange.

Risk Factors

Exercising your rights and investing in our common stock involves various risks associated with your investment, including the risks described in the section of this prospectus entitled "Risk Factors" beginning on page 11 and the risks that we have highlighted in other sections of this prospectus. You should carefully read and consider these risk factors together with all of the other information included and incorporated by reference in this prospectus before you decide whether to exercise your rights to purchase shares of our common stock.

RISK FACTORS

Investing in our securities involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully consider the specific risks described below, the risks described in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008, which are incorporated herein by reference, and any risk factors set forth in our other filings with the SEC, pursuant to Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14, or 15(d) of the Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, before making an investment decision. See the section of this prospectus entitled "Where You Can Find More Information." Any of the risks we describe below or in the information incorporated herein by reference could cause our business, financial condition or operating results to suffer. The market price of our common stock could decline if one or more of these risks and uncertainties develop into actual events. You could lose all or part of your investment. Additional risks and uncertainties not currently known to us or that we currently deem to be immaterial also may materially adversely affect our business, financial condition or operating results. Some of the statements in this section of the prospectus are forward-looking statements. For more information about forward-looking statements, please see "Forward-Looking Statements."

Risks Related to Our Business and Industries

We have a history of losses from operations and there is no guarantee that we will realize or sustain a profit in the foreseeable future.

We incurred net losses of \$823,000 in 2008 and \$2,424,000 in 2007 and may incur net losses in the future. Our historical losses are principally due to extensive new product development activities related to our software business and significant legal expenses related to protecting certain of our patents. Expenses associated with our domestic and offshore software development activities and the costs of the corporate office more than offset the profitable operations of our industrial products business. We currently expect our financial performance will improve over the next twelve to eighteen months but we may not achieve or sustain profitability on a regular basis and our performance may continue to fluctuate on an annual and quarterly basis for a number of factors, many of which are outside of our control, including those listed below:

- The number, size and scope of our software contracts;
- The volume and mix of products ordered by our industrial products customers;
- Our customer retention and acquisition rate and satisfaction with our products and services;
- The length of the sales cycle associated with our software products and services;
- The efficiency with which we utilize our domestic and international employees;
- How we plan and manage our existing and new software development projects and customer contracts;
- Our ability to manage future growth;
- Changes in pricing policies by us or our competitors;
- Continued high levels of legal expenses related to actions we have undertaken to protect patents associated with our industrial products; and
- Changes in cost of materials and production overhead for our industrial products.

In addition, it is possible that in some future periods our operating results may be below the expectations of public market analysts and investors. In this event, the price of our common stock may fall.

Continued uncertainty in the global financial markets could have a negative impact on our software business.

Our software subsidiary sells financial transaction processing software and related services to handle the complex processes involved in account management for credit cards, debit cards, prepaid cards, loyalty programs, private label cards,

fleet cards, accounts receivable, and small loan transactions. Its target markets include companies in various segments of the financial services, retail, and fleet industries that provide credit or prepaid programs to consumers and/or businesses. The ongoing uncertainty in these market sectors could cause prospective customers to postpone or cancel plans to purchase our products and services or to choose to outsource their transaction processing rather than purchase our software and services for in-house management of their card account programs and processes. If a prospective customer requires financing to be able to fund the purchase of our software, financing may not be available on acceptable terms, if at all. Some of our current customers could also be affected negatively by these same trends, which could reduce demand for our professional services or reduce the monthly fees or additional license fees they pay to us. The turmoil in the financial markets could cause some of our prospects or customers to fail which could have a negative impact on sales and collection of accounts receivables.

Reluctance by financial institutions to act as sponsor banks for current and prospective customers could impact our software business.

Our current software customers and prospective customers that issue credit, debit, or prepaid cards to consumers and businesses rely on financial institutions to act as sponsor banks to handle the flow of funds through the bank and association networks (e.g. MasterCard, VISA, Discover etc.). In the current banking crisis, financial institutions are more risk averse and more cautious about acting as sponsor banks, especially for new market entrants. Banks are also increasing the upfront and ongoing costs associated with providing such services. These factors could make it more time consuming and expensive for our customers and prospects to secure and maintain a sponsor bank relationship. It could also prompt some prospects to abandon or postpone plans to enter this business sector or to choose to outsource their transaction processing rather than purchase our software and manage their processing in-house. Any or all of these factors could have a negative impact on our software sales and business prospects and increase cash requirements.

Our software business intends to offer a new out-sourced processing service as an alternative to licensing our software to potential customers. There are risks associated with entering a new line of business and if we fail to manage this opportunity appropriately, it could have a material adverse effect on our business.

We believe there is an opportunity to provide a unique alternative to licensing our software by adding credit and prepaid card processing services to our product and service offerings. Certain prospective customers that issue credit and prepaid cards may not have the resources to or interest in purchasing a license for our software in order to process their card transactions in-house. They may prefer to outsource these functions to a third party processor, at least initially, until they strengthen their in-house capabilities or want full control over their card management functions. We plan to offer our custom processing option whereby customers can outsource their credit or prepaid card processing functions to CoreCard. We will configure our software for each customer, handle various aspects of their card issuing and processing requirements, and provide a built-in option for the customer to license the same software and become their own processor should they desire to do so at some future date. We believe this will be an attractive offering to a small segment of credit and prepaid card issuers and will ensure we fully understand the market requirements that our licensed software needs to meet. We have experience helping our customers set up their card processing operations and compliance activities using our software; however, we have not previously set-up or operated our own processing business. There are a number of risks associated with entering this new line of business, including but not limited to the following:

- Failure to accurately estimate the time and cost to set up a small, secure processing site;
- Failure to achieve compliance with the various regulations governing security, personal identification, transactions
 processing and settling within the payment processing, association networks (such as MasterCard/Visa etc.) and
 banking industry;
- Failure to secure a sponsor bank relationship;
- Failure to attract enough customers through effective marketing and sales activities;
- Failure to price our services to support a profitable operation over time;
- Failure to implement appropriate internal controls; and
- Failure to recruit and retain management with the necessary skills and industry knowledge to establish and run a successful operation.

Our revenue is concentrated in a relatively small number of customers in each of our business segments. The loss of a significant customer or a substantial decline in the number or scope of products or services sold to a significant customer could have a material adverse effect on our businesses.

We derive and expect to continue to derive for the foreseeable future a significant portion of our total revenue from a limited but growing number of customers in each of our two business segments. In 2008, one of our industrial products customers represented approximately 37 percent of our consolidated revenue in 2008 and two distributors in the U.S. and European markets represented 12 percent and 10 percent, respectively, of our consolidated revenue. Any change in the volume of orders or timeliness of payments from such customers could have a negative impact on revenue, inventory levels and our financial condition. The volume of professional services that we provide for a specific customer in our software business is likely to vary from year to year, although our software maintenance and support revenue is generally stable or growing from year-to-year because our software customers purchase renewable annual contracts for such services. To the extent that any significant customer uses less of our services or terminates its relationship with us, as may occur as customers respond to conditions affecting their own business, our total revenue could decline substantially and that could harm our business.

We depend on good relations with our customers, and any harm to these good relations may materially and adversely harm our business or our ability to compete effectively.

To attract and retain customers, we depend to a considerable extent on our relationships with our customers and our reputation for quality products and services. Our software products are often critical to our customers' businesses. We believe that we generally enjoy good relations with our customers. If a customer is not satisfied with our products or services, it may be damaging to our reputation and business. Any defects or errors in our products or services or failure to meet our customers' expectations could result in:

- Delayed or lost revenue due to adverse customer reaction;
- Requirements to provide additional products or services to a customer at a reduced fee or at no charge;
- Negative publicity, which could damage our reputation and adversely affect our ability to attract or retain customers;
 and
- Claims for damages against us, regardless of our responsibility for such failure.

If we fail to meet our contractual obligations with our customers, we could be subject to legal liabilities or loss of customers. Although our contracts and warranty policies typically include provisions to limit our exposure to legal claims for the products and services we provide, these provisions may not protect us in all cases.

If we do not effectively manage the risks associated with our software development projects, customer contracts, and new product or service offerings, our profit margins and financial results may suffer.

We may not accurately estimate the time and resources necessary to develop new software products or enhancements to existing products or to deliver our software products and services. It can be difficult to judge the time and resources necessary to complete development projects or professional services contracts for our software customers. A number of different risks must be accounted for, including, without limitation, the variability and predictability of the number, size, scope, cost, and revenue from professional services contracts; unanticipated cancellations or deferrals of services contracts; collection of revenue; project personnel costs and customer requirements. Accurate estimates as to the costs and timing of completion of software development projects or customer services contracts and the cost of providing customer support and maintenance services are particularly important for contracts that are performed on a fixed-price basis. Our failure to accurately estimate these risks could reduce the profitability of, or result in a loss on, our software projects and contracts and could damage our customer relationships and our reputation.

Particularly with respect to our software business, we have a limited number of customer implementations in certain of our target markets and we expect to continually add new product and services to meet the requirements of new or changing target markets. If we do not estimate our development and marketing costs correctly or fail to accurately understand the market and customer requirements, our profitability, reputation and future prospects may be negatively impacted.

Our industries are very competitive and, if we fail to compete successfully, our market share and businesses will be adversely affected.

We operate in two highly competitive industries and compete with a variety of organizations that offer products or services that are similar to or substitutes for those we offer. In the industrial products market, we compete with other participants that offer similar products or that provide alternative solutions based on different product and service characteristics. In our software markets, we compete with a number of participants at various levels of our product and services offering. New market entrants also pose a threat to our businesses.

Many of our competitors have longer operating histories, more customers, longer relationships with their customers, greater brand or name recognition and significantly greater financial, technical, marketing and public relations resources than we do. As a result, our competitors may have enhanced abilities to compete for specific customers and market share generally. Existing or future competitors may develop or offer solutions that are comparable or superior to ours at a lower price. In addition, our competitors may respond more quickly than we do to new or emerging technologies and changes in market requirements or expectations. They may also develop and promote their products and services more effectively than we do. If we fail to develop and deliver products and services which meet market requirements in a timely manner, our business and growth prospects will be harmed.

We rely heavily on our management team and our ability to retain our existing professionals is critical to the success of our business.

We believe that our success will depend significantly on our ability to motivate and retain highly skilled management, technical, product development, and other key professional employees. In our software business, if we fail to retain key software developers and managers who have years of accumulated experience with our very complex software products or if we fail to attract and train a sufficient number of new software developers and testers at our off-shore operations, we may not be able to support our product development and customer projects at projected cost levels or at all. The software development and services industry in particular continues to be people-intensive and it may be difficult to find, train and retain qualified personnel with specialized skills and financial services industry experience. If one or more members of our senior management or technical team leaves, it could be difficult to replace them and our business could be seriously harmed.

We must keep pace with the rapid rate of technological innovation and changing market and customer requirements in order to build our software business.

The software industry is characterized by rapid and continually changing technologies, the introduction of competing new products and services, and changing market and customer preferences. Our products and services must meet the requirements of and achieve significant acceptance among our current and prospective customers within this environment. Our future business will depend on our continuing ability to adapt to and incorporate changing technologies that our customers expect to deploy in their business environment.

In addition, our future software business depends upon continued growth in the acceptance and use of licensed software and in-house account processing by our current and prospective clients. Their acceptance and usage in turn may depend upon factors such as: the actual or perceived benefits of in-house vs. out-sourced card account processing; a meaningful return on investment, cost efficiencies or other measurable economic benefits; our software's actual or perceived reliability, scalability, and ease of use; and their willingness to adopt new business processes in order to realize the many cost and competitive benefits of running their own card processing operations, rather than outsourcing this function.

We cannot assure that we will be successful in anticipating or responding to customer and market challenges on a timely or competitive basis or at all, or that our ideas and solutions will be successful in the marketplace. In addition, new or disruptive technologies and methodologies by our competitors may make our offerings uncompetitive. Any of these circumstances could adversely affect our ability to obtain and successfully complete new software contracts that are important to maintain and grow our software business.

If growth in the use of credit, debit, prepaid, and similar cards declines, demand for our software products and services may decline.

We sell financial transaction processing software and services to customers that issue and manage credit, debit, prepaid and similar cards for both personal and business consumers in domestic and international markets. There has been significant growth in these markets in recent years and, more recently, a trend toward increasing use of prepaid cards for a

variety of purposes. However, if the number of users of these various types of cards does not increase or if it declines, our customers and prospective customers may postpone or cancel purchase decisions or change their business focus, and demand for our products and services may decrease. Factors that may affect the use of credit, debit, prepaid, or similar cards and therefore the attractiveness of this market to our customers include:

- Actual or perceived lack of security of information;
- Lack of access and ease of use:
- Increased regulatory oversight and costs of compliance;
- Uncertainty and complexity of future regulatory environment;
- Increased fraudulent activities and associated losses;
- Reluctance to adopt new payment or cash access methods; and
- Continued economic recession and reduced consumer spending.

We must maintain our reputation and expand our name recognition to remain competitive.

We believe that establishing and maintaining a good reputation and brand names is critical for attracting and expanding our various targeted customer bases. If our reputation is damaged or if potential customers do not know what products and services we provide, we may become less competitive or lose our market share. Promotion and enhancement of our brand names will depend largely on our success in providing high quality products and services, which cannot be assured. If customers do not perceive our products and services to be effective or of high quality, our brand names and reputation could be materially and adversely affected.

Our software customers use our solutions for critical applications to run their businesses. Any errors, defects or other performance problems, including those in our proprietary software, could result in financial or other damages. In addition to any liability we might have, performance problems could also adversely affect our brand name and reputation.

Failure to protect our intellectual property rights could impact our success and competitive position.

We have developed substantial intellectual property in both our industrial products and software businesses which we believe are valuable assets and important to our current and future success. Our ability to protect the know-how, formulations, software, methodologies and other intellectual property is important to our success and our competitive position. We regard our intellectual property rights as proprietary and attempt to protect them with patents, copyrights, trademarks, trade secret laws, confidentiality agreements and other methods. Despite our efforts to protect our intellectual property rights from unauthorized use or disclosure, parties may attempt to disclose, obtain or use our rights. The steps we take may not be adequate to prevent or deter infringement or other misappropriation of our intellectual property rights. In addition, we may not detect unauthorized use of, or take timely and effective actions to enforce and protect, our intellectual property rights. Existing laws of some countries in which we provide products and services afford more limited protection of intellectual property rights than laws in the United States. Furthermore, we have incurred significant legal expense related to an action to protect certain intellectual property of our industrial products business. There is no guarantee that we will recover any amount in damages, that the case will ultimately be decided in our favor or that future profits will not be impacted by significant ongoing expenses.

Others could claim that our services, software, or solutions infringe upon their intellectual property rights or violate contractual protections.

We believe that our products do not infringe upon the intellectual property rights of others. However, we or our customers may be subject to claims that our services, products or solutions infringe upon the intellectual property rights of others. Any infringement claims may result in substantial costs, divert management attention and other resources, harm our reputation and prevent us from offering some services, software or solutions. A successful infringement claim against us could materially and adversely affect our business.

In our software contracts, we generally agree to indemnify our clients for expenses and liabilities resulting from claimed infringement by our software, excluding third party components, of the intellectual property rights of others. In some instances, the amount of these indemnities may be greater than the revenue we receive from the customer.

Increasing government regulation could cause us to lose customers or impair our business.

We are subject not only to regulations applicable to businesses generally, but we and the solutions we offer to our clients also may be subject to United States and foreign laws and regulations directly applicable to such issues as data privacy, financial, and credit transactions, and environmental issues. Laws and regulations in the United States, as well as legislative initiatives that may be considered in the future, may increase regulation and impose additional restrictions relating to the privacy of personal data, financial, and credit transactions and environmental issues. We may be affected indirectly by any such legislation to the extent that it impacts our existing and prospective customers and requires changes to our products and services in order that our customers may comply with such regulations. Any such laws and regulations therefore could affect our existing business relationships or prevent us from getting new customers.

Our business is currently concentrated in certain industries and geographically in the U.S. and Europe.

Our business is concentrated in certain industries and geographically in the U.S. and Europe. In fiscal year 2008, approximately 89% and 10% of our sales were generated from sales in the United States and Europe, respectively. Our industrial product sales, which made up 81% of our consolidated revenue in 2008, are concentrated primarily in industries such as automotive parts and repair, transportation, manufacturing and the military. Sales of industrial products could be negatively impacted by the general economic downturn in the domestic market and in Europe, our second largest market, although it is difficult to predict to what extent sales will be affected. We also sell proprietary consumable supplies such as replenishment fluid and filters to our installed base of industrial product customers. We currently believe sales of consumable supplies are likely to be impacted to a lesser extent than equipment sales since end users require regular replenishment of such supplies for effective use of the equipment. However, if the business of the end user declines, the volume of replenishment supplies ordered could be lower and affect our financial performance. If any of customers experience financial difficulties or fail, it could reduce future sales and affect our accounts receivable collections.

Price increases may not be sufficient to offset cost increases and maintain profitability.

In our industrial products business, we may be able to pass some or all increases in the cost of raw material and other production inputs to customers by increasing the selling prices of our products; however, higher product prices may also result in a reduction in sales volume. If we are not able to increase our selling prices sufficiently to offset increased raw material or other input costs, including packaging, direct labor, overhead and employee benefits, or if our sales volume decreases significantly, there could be a negative impact on our results of operations and financial condition.

We may be adversely affected by any disruption to our manufacturing facilities or our customer, supplier, or employee base.

With respect to our industrial products business, any serious disruption to our facilities resulting from hurricanes and other weather-related events, fire, an act of terrorism or any other cause could damage a significant portion of our inventory, affect our distribution of products and materially impair our ability to distribute our products to customers. We could incur significantly higher costs and longer lead times associated with distributing our products to our customers during the time that it takes for us to reopen or replace a damaged facility. In addition, if there are disruptions to our customer and supplier base or to our employees caused by such events, our business could be temporarily adversely affected by higher costs for materials, increased shipping and storage costs, increased labor costs, increased absentee rates and scheduling issues. Certain key components of our products are available from a limited number of suppliers and a disruption in supply of even one of these key components could have a serious negative impact on our business. Any interruption in the production or delivery of our raw materials or key components could reduce sales of our products and increase our costs.

The nature of our business exposes us to product liability and warranty claims.

We may be subjected to product liability and product warranty claims relating to the products we sell that, if adversely determined, could adversely affect our financial condition, results of operations, and cash flows. Although we currently maintain what we believe to be suitable and adequate insurance, we may not be able to maintain such insurance on acceptable terms or such insurance may not provide adequate protection against potential liabilities. Product liability claims can be expensive to defend and can divert the attention of management and other personnel for significant periods, regardless of the ultimate outcome. Claims of this nature could also have a negative impact on customer confidence in our products and our company.

Our future capital needs are uncertain and we may need to raise additional funds in the future which may not be available on acceptable terms, if at all.

Our capital requirements will depend on many factors including:

- Acceptance of, and demand for, our products and services;
- The costs of developing and selling new products or services;
- The extent to which we continue to invest in development of new software products;
- The costs to manufacture our industrial products;
- The costs associated with the growth of our business; and
- The extent to which we invest in new equipment or new lines of business.

We expect that the proceeds from this rights offering, payments on our notes receivable, projected customer payments, and working capital borrowings will be sufficient for our operations for the foreseeable future. However, our line of credit expires June 30, 2009 and if the bank does not renew it, we could experience a cash shortfall. We may not achieve our current sales and cash flow projections and therefore our existing sources of cash and cash flows may not be sufficient to fund our activities or growth plans. As a result, we may need to raise additional funds which may not be available on acceptable terms, if at all. Furthermore, if we needed to raise additional equity capital in the future, such a financing could cause dilution to our existing shareholders or could have rights, preferences and privileges senior to those of our existing shareholders. If we need additional funds and cannot raise them on acceptable terms, we may need to scale back expenditures and may not be able to develop and enhance our products or execute our business plan.

Our line of credit contains various covenants that may limit our ability to operate our business.

Our line of credit contains various provisions that restrict our ability to, among other things:

- Transfer or sell assets, including the equity interests of our subsidiary, or use asset sale proceeds;
- Incur additional debt:
- Pay dividends or distributions on our capital stock or repurchase our capital stock;
- Make certain restricted payments or investments;
- Create liens to secure debt;
- Merge or consolidate with another company; and
- Engage in unrelated business activities.

The amount we may borrow under our current line of credit is capped at \$1.25 million and is tied to a calculation based on qualifying accounts receivables and inventories. There is no guarantee that the amount we qualify for under the line will be sufficient for our needs. If we do not comply with the provisions of the line of credit agreement, it could result in a default under our indebtedness, which could cause those and other obligations to become due and payable. If any of our indebtedness is accelerated, we may not be able to repay it. Furthermore, the line of credit expires June 30, 2009 and there is no assurance that it will be renewed on terms acceptable to us, if at all.

We are exposed to risks relating to evaluations of controls required by Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

We are required to comply with Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. While we have concluded that at present we have no material weaknesses in our internal controls over financial reporting, we cannot assure you that we will not have a material weakness in the future. A "material weakness" is a control deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected. If we fail to maintain a system of internal controls over financial reporting that meets the requirements of Section 404, we might be subject to sanctions or investigation by regulatory authorities such as the SEC, NYSE Regulation, Inc.

or others. Additionally, failure to comply with Section 404 or the report by us of a material weakness may cause investors to lose confidence in our financial statements and our stock price may be adversely affected. If we fail to remedy any material weakness, our financial statements may be inaccurate, we may not have access to the capital markets and our stock price may be adversely affected.

We are exposed to risks related to our minority ownership positions in privately-owned companies.

Currently we hold minority ownership positions in four privately-held companies which have an aggregate carrying value of \$1.2 million as of December 31, 2008. We account for one of these investments in which we own a 25% interest under the equity method and each quarter we include our pro rata share of such company's profit or loss in our reported financial results. Accordingly, our financial results could be impacted by any operating losses associated with such an investment. Moreover, the carrying value of our minority owned investments are based on our current estimate of realizability of the value of the investments. Future adverse changes in market conditions, poor operating results, lack of progress of the investee company, inability of the investee company to raise needed capital, the price and terms associated with capital raised by the investee company and potential liquidity events at valuations lower than our carrying value could cause us to write-down the value of our investment, which could negatively impact our financial performance.

Risks Related to the Rights Offering

The price of our common stock is volatile and may decline before or after the subscription rights expire.

The market price of our common stock could be subject to wide fluctuations in response to numerous factors, including factors that have little or nothing to do with us or our performance, and these fluctuations could materially reduce our stock price. These factors include, among other things, actual or anticipated variations in our operating results and cash flow, the nature and content of our earnings releases and our competitors' and customers' earnings releases, announcements of technological innovations that affect our products, customers, competitors, or markets, changes in business conditions in our markets and the general state of the securities markets and the market for similar stocks, the number of shares of our common stock outstanding, changes in capital markets that affect the perceived availability of capital to companies in our industries, governmental legislation or regulation, currency and exchange rate fluctuations, as well as general economic and market conditions, such as recessions. In addition, the stock market historically has experienced significant price and volume fluctuations. These fluctuations are often unrelated to the operating performance of particular companies. These broad market fluctuations may cause declines in the market price of our common stock.

We cannot assure you that the public trading market price of our common stock will not decline after you elect to exercise your rights. If that occurs, you may have committed to buy shares of common stock in the rights offering at a price greater than the prevailing market price and could have an immediate unrealized loss. Moreover, we cannot assure you that, following the exercise of your rights, you will be able to sell your common stock at a price equal to or greater than the subscription price, and you may lose all or part of your investment in our common stock. Until shares are delivered upon expiration of the rights offering, you will not be able to sell the shares of our common stock that you purchase in the rights offering. Certificates representing shares of our common stock purchased will be delivered promptly after expiration of the rights offering. We will not pay you interest on funds delivered to the subscription agent pursuant to the exercise of rights.

If the rights offering is consummated, your relative ownership interest may experience significant dilution.

To the extent that you do not exercise your rights and shares are purchased by other stockholders in the rights offering, your proportionate voting interest will be reduced, and the percentage that your original shares represent of our expanded equity after exercise of the rights will be diluted.

The subscription rights are not transferable, and there is no market for the subscription rights.

You may not sell, give away or otherwise transfer your subscription rights. The subscription rights are only transferable by operation of law. Because the subscription rights are non-transferable, there is no market or other means for you to directly realize any value associated with the subscription rights. You must exercise the subscription rights and acquire additional shares of our common stock to realize any value from your subscription rights.

Because we may terminate the offering at any time, your participation in the offering is not assured.

We may terminate the offering at any time. If we decide to terminate the offering, we will not have any obligation with respect to the subscription rights except to return any subscription payments, without interest or deduction. If the total purchase

price for the shares subscribed for is less than \$1,400,000, we plan to cancel the rights offering, but we are not obligated to do so, and this requirement may be waived or modified by our board of directors.

The subscription price determined for the rights offering is not an indication of the fair value of our common stock.

Our board of directors determined the subscription price considering the likely cost of capital from other sources, the price at which our stockholders might be willing to participate in the rights offering, and historical and current trading prices for our common stock. The subscription price for a subscription right is \$0.70 per share. The subscription price does not necessarily bear any relationship to the book value of our assets or our past operations, cash flows, losses, financial condition, net worth or any other established criteria used to value securities. You should not consider the subscription price to be an indication of the fair value of the common stock to be offered in the rights offering. After the date of this prospectus, our common stock may trade at prices above or below the subscription price.

You may not revoke your subscription exercise and could be committed to buying shares above the prevailing market price.

Once you exercise your subscription rights, you may not revoke the exercise. The public trading market price of our common stock may decline before the subscription rights expire. If you exercise your subscription rights and, afterwards, the public trading market price of our common stock decreases below the subscription price, you will have committed to buying shares of our common stock at a price above the prevailing market price. Our common stock is traded on the NYSE Amex exchange under the symbol "INS," and the last reported sales price of our common stock on such exchange on June 5, 2009 was \$0.65 per share. Moreover, you may be unable to sell your shares of common stock at a price equal to or greater than the subscription price you paid for such shares.

If we elect to cancel or terminate the rights offering, neither we nor the subscription agent will have any obligation with respect to the subscription rights except to return, without interest, any subscription payments the subscription agent received from you.

If you do not act promptly and follow the subscription instructions, your exercise of subscription rights may be rejected.

Stockholders who desire to purchase shares in the rights offering must act promptly to ensure that all required forms and payments are actually received by the subscription agent before July 17, 2009, the expiration date of the rights offering, unless extended. If you are a beneficial owner of shares, you must act promptly to ensure that your broker, custodian bank or other nominee acts for you and that all required forms and payments are actually received by the subscription agent before the expiration date of the rights offering. We will not be responsible if your broker, custodian or nominee fails to ensure that all required forms and payments are actually received by the subscription agent before the expiration date of the rights offering. If you fail to complete and sign the required subscription forms, send an incorrect payment amount or otherwise fail to follow the subscription procedures that apply to your exercise in the rights offering, the subscription agent may, depending on the circumstances, reject your subscription or accept it only to the extent of the payment received. Neither we nor our subscription agent undertakes to contact you concerning an incomplete or incorrect subscription form or payment, nor are we under any obligation to correct such forms or payment. We have the sole discretion to determine whether a subscription exercise properly follows the subscription procedures.

Risks Related to Our Common Stock

Failure to meet the continued listing standards of the NYSE Amex could result in delisting of our common stock.

We currently do not meet the continued listing standards of the NYSE Amex exchange due to losses from continuing operations in three of the last four fiscal years and shareholders' equity of less than \$4 million. We have a plan, which has been accepted by the NYSE Amex exchange, to regain compliance by June 18, 2010. This rights offering is one element of our plan to regain compliance by increasing our shareholders' equity. However, if we are not able to complete the rights offering successfully or if we continue to experience significant losses, we may not achieve compliance with continued listing standards and the NYSE Amex exchange could initiate delisting of our common stock. Delisting may have a negative impact on the market price and liquidity of our common stock.

The price of our common stock historically has experienced significant price and volume fluctuations, which may make it difficult for you to resell the common stock.

The market price of our common stock historically has experienced and may continue to experience significant price and volume fluctuations similar to those experienced by the broader stock market in recent years. In addition, the price of our common stock may fluctuate significantly in response to various factors, including, but not limited to variations in our annual or quarterly financial results and conditions in the economy in general or the information technology or industrial products industries in particular, including increased competitive pressures and pricing pressures from the industry and our customers.

Significant sales of common stock, or the perception that significant sales may occur in the future, could adversely affect the market price for our common stock.

The sale of substantial amounts of our common stock could adversely affect its price. Sales of substantial amounts of our common stock in the public market, and the availability of shares for future sale, including 4,478,971 shares of our common stock issuable in the rights offering, and 233,000 shares of our common stock issuable upon exercise of outstanding options to acquire shares of our common stock could adversely affect the prevailing market price of our common stock. We cannot foresee the impact of such potential sales on the market, but it is possible that if a significant percentage of such available shares are attempted to be sold within a short period of time, the market for our shares would be adversely affected. It is also unclear whether or not the market for our common stock could absorb a large number of attempted sales in a short period of time, regardless of the price at which the same might be offered. Even if a substantial number of sales do not occur within a short period of time, the mere existence of this "market overhang" could have a negative impact on the market for our common stock and our ability to raise additional capital.

Provisions in our corporate documents and Georgia law could delay or prevent a change in control of Intelligent Systems Corporation, which could adversely affect the price of our common stock.

The existence of some provisions in our corporate documents and Georgia law could delay or prevent a change in control of the Company, which could adversely affect the price of our common stock. Our bylaws contain provisions that may make the acquisition of control of the Company more difficult, including provisions relating to the nomination, election, and removal of directors and limitations on actions by our stockholders. For example, our bylaws provide that the Board of Directors be divided into three classes as nearly equal in size as possible with staggered three-year terms. This classification of the Board of Directors has the effect of making it more difficult for stockholders to change the composition of the Board of Directors.

USE OF PROCEEDS

If we meet the minimum purchase requirement, we will receive estimated net proceeds of \$1,282,187.59, after deducting estimated offering expenses of \$117,812.41. If we sell all of the shares being offered, we will receive estimated net proceeds of \$3,017,467.29, after deducting estimated offering expenses of \$117,812.41. We plan to use the net proceeds of the rights offering principally to support our plans for our CoreCard subsidiary, including increasing marketing and sales activities, expanding CoreCard's management team, and devoting additional resources to CoreCard's credit and prepaid card processing services offering.

CAPITALIZATION

The following table describes capitalization as of March 31, 2009, on an actual basis and on a pro forma, as adjusted basis to give effect to the sale of all 4,478,971 shares offered in the rights offering (including application of net proceeds as described above) at a price of \$0.70 per share. The following information should be read in conjunction with our consolidated financial statements and the notes thereto incorporated by reference in this prospectus.

	<u> Actual</u>	As Adjusted
	(Unaudited	l, In Thousands)
Cash	\$ 588	\$ 3,605
Current liabilities:		
Short-term borrowings	342	342
Accounts payable	938	938
Deferred revenue	980	980
Accrued payroll	425	425
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities	950	950
Total current liabilities	3,635	3,635
Long-term liabilities	226	226
Total liabilities	3,861	3,861
Shareholders' equity:		
Common stock; par value \$.01 per share		
Shares outstanding at June 17, 2009: 4,478,971		
Shares outstanding if all shares sold in rights offering: 8,957,942	45	90
Additional paid-in-capital	18,459	21,431
Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income	(105)	(105)
Accumulated deficit	(15,828)	(15,828)
Noncontrolling interest	1,516	1,516
Total shareholders' equity	4,087	7,104
Total capitalization	7,948	10,965

THE RIGHTS OFFERING

The Rights

We are distributing to the record holders of our common stock as of June 17, 2009, non-transferable subscription rights to purchase shares of our common stock. The subscription rights will entitle the holders of common stock to purchase shares of common stock for an aggregate purchase price of \$3,135,279.70. See below for additional information regarding subscription by DTC participants.

You will receive one subscription right for each share of our common stock that you owned at the close of business on the record date. Each subscription right will entitle the holder thereof to purchase at the subscription price, on or before the expiration time of the rights offering, one share of common stock. Stockholders who elect to exercise their basic subscription privilege in full may also subscribe, at the subscription price, for up to 500,000 additional shares of our common stock under their respective over-subscription privileges to the extent that other rights holders do not exercise their basic subscription privileges in full. If a sufficient number of shares of our common stock are unavailable to fully satisfy the over-subscription privilege requests, the available shares of common stock will be sold *pro rata* among subscription rights holders who exercised their over-subscription privilege as described in "Subscription Privileges" in proportion to the number of shares of our common stock that such subscription rights holders purchased by exercising their basic subscription privileges.

We intend to keep the rights offering open until July 17, 2009, unless our board of directors, in its sole discretion, extends such time.

Reasons for the Rights Offering

Prior to approving the rights offering, our board of directors carefully considered current market conditions and opportunities as well as the dilution of the ownership percentage of the current holders of our common stock that may be caused by the rights offering before concluding that the rights offering was in the best interest of the Company.

After weighing the factors discussed above and the effect of the \$3,135,279.70 in additional capital, before expenses, that may be generated by the sale of shares pursuant to the rights offering, our board of directors believes that the rights offering is in the best interests of the Company. As described in the section of this prospectus entitled "Use of Proceeds," the net proceeds of the rights offering will be used principally to support our plans for our CoreCard subsidiary, including increasing marketing and sales activities, expanding CoreCard's management team, and devoting additional resources to CoreCard's credit and prepaid card processing services offering.

Expiration of the Rights Offering and Extensions, Amendments, and Termination

You may exercise your subscription rights at any time before 5:00 p.m., Eastern Daylight Time, on July 17, 2009, the expiration date of the rights offering, unless extended. We may, in our sole discretion, extend the time for exercising the subscription rights.

We will extend the duration of the rights offering as required by applicable law, and may choose to extend it if we decide that changes in the market price of our common stock warrant an extension or if we decide to give investors more time to exercise their subscription rights in the rights offering. We may extend the expiration date of the rights offering by giving oral or written notice to the subscription agent and information agent on or before the scheduled expiration date. If we elect to extend the expiration of the rights offering, we will issue a press release announcing such extension no later than 9:00 a.m., Eastern Daylight Time, on the next business day after the most recently announced expiration date.

We reserve the right, in our sole discretion, to amend or modify the terms of the rights offering.

If you do not exercise your subscription rights before the expiration date of the rights offering, your unexercised subscription rights will be null and void and will have no value. We will not be obligated to honor your exercise of subscription rights if the subscription agent receives the documents relating to the exercise of your subscription privileges after the rights offering expires, regardless of when you transmitted the documents.

Subscription Privileges

Your subscription rights entitle you to a basic subscription privilege and an over-subscription privilege.

Basic Subscription Privilege. The basic subscription privilege of each whole right entitles you to purchase one share of our common stock at the subscription price of \$0.70 per share. You will receive one subscription right for each share of our common stock you owned at the close of business on the record date. You are not required to exercise all of your subscription rights unless you wish to purchase shares under your over-subscription privilege.

Over-Subscription Privilege. The over-subscription privilege of each right entitles you, if you have fully exercised your basic subscription privilege, to subscribe for up to 500,000 additional shares of our common stock at the same subscription price per share. Shares will only be awarded to you, however, if other holders of subscription rights do not subscribe for all the shares available to them under their basic subscription privileges.

Pro Rata Allocation. Shares will first be awarded to rights holders in the amount that each holder subscribed for under his basic subscription privilege. If available shares remain after the fulfillment of all basic subscription requests under the holders' basic subscription privilege, then shares will be awarded to rights holders who exercised their over-subscription privilege. If there are sufficient shares available to fulfill the over-subscription requests of all rights holders, then each right holder will receive the number of shares subscribed under his over-subscription privilege.

The allocation process may involve a series of allocations to assure that the total number of remaining shares available for over-subscriptions is distributed on a *pro rata* basis. The formula to be used in allocating the available excess shares is as follows:

Rights Holder's Rights Ownership as of the Record Date
Total Rights Ownership as of the Record Date of
Rights Holders Exercising Their Over-Subscription Right

x Shares Available for Rights Holders Exercising Their Over-Subscription Right

In certain situations, allocating the remaining available shares on this basis could result in your receiving an allocation of a greater number of shares than you subscribed for under your over-subscription privilege. If this occurs, then we will allocate to you only the number of shares for which you subscribed. We will allocate the remaining shares among all other holders exercising their over-subscription privileges on the *pro rata* basis described above.

Full Exercise of Basic Subscription Privilege. You may exercise your over-subscription privilege only if you exercise your basic subscription privilege in full. To determine if you have fully exercised your basic subscription privilege, we will consider only the basic subscription privilege held by you in the same capacity. For example, suppose that you were granted subscription rights for shares of our common stock that you own individually and shares of our common stock that you own collectively with your spouse. If you wish to exercise your over-subscription privilege with respect to the subscription rights you own individually, but not with respect to the subscription rights you own collectively with your spouse, you only need to fully exercise your basic subscription privilege with respect to your individually owned subscription rights. You do not have to subscribe for any shares under the basic subscription privilege owned collectively with your spouse to exercise your individual over-subscription privilege.

When you complete the portion of your subscription rights certificate to exercise your over-subscription privilege, you will be representing and certifying that you have fully exercised your basic subscription privilege as to shares of our common stock that you hold in that capacity. You must exercise your over-subscription privilege at the same time you exercise your basic subscription privilege in full.

Return of Excess Payment; Delivery of Certificates. If you exercised your over-subscription privilege and are allocated less than all of the shares of our common stock for which you wished to subscribe, your excess payment for shares that were not allocated to you will be returned to you by mail, without interest or deduction, promptly after the expiration date of the rights offering. We will deliver to the holders of record who purchase shares in the rights offering certificates representing the shares of our common stock that they purchased promptly after the expiration date of the rights offering and after all allocations and adjustments have been completed.

Method of Subscription—Exercise of Rights

If you are a record holder of shares of our common stock, you may exercise your subscription rights by delivering the following to the subscription agent, at or before 5:00 p.m., Eastern Daylight Time, on July 17, 2009, the expiration date of the rights offering, unless extended:

- Your properly completed and executed subscription rights certificate with any required signature guarantees or other supplemental documentation; and
- Your full subscription price payment for each share subscribed for under your subscription privileges.

If you are a beneficial owner of shares of our common stock whose shares are registered in the name of a broker, custodian bank, or other nominee, you should instruct your broker, custodian bank or other nominee to exercise your rights and deliver all documents and payment on your behalf before 5:00 p.m., Eastern Daylight Time, on July 17, 2009, the expiration date of the rights offering, unless extended.

Your subscription rights will not be considered exercised unless the subscription agent receives from you, your broker, custodian or nominee, as the case may be, all of the required documents and your full subscription price payment before 5:00 p.m., Eastern Daylight Time, on July 17, 2009, the expiration date of the rights offering, unless extended.

Method of Payment

Your payment of the subscription price must be made in United States dollars for the full number of shares of common stock for which you are subscribing by either:

- cashier's or certified check drawn upon a United States bank payable to the subscription agent; or
- wire transfer of immediately available funds to the subscription account maintained by the subscription agent at JP Morgan Chase Bank, 55 Water Street, New York, New York 10005, ABA #021000021, Account No. 957-341326 American Stock Transfer FBO Intelligent Systems Corporation.

For wire transfer of funds, please ensure that the wire instructions include the identity of the subscriber paying the subscription price and the subscription rights certificate number, and send your subscription rights certificate via overnight courier to be delivered on the next business day following the day of the wire transfer to the subscription agent. You are responsible for any wire transfer fees.

Personal checks will not be accepted.

Receipt of Payment

Your payment will be considered received by the subscription agent only upon:

- Receipt by the subscription agent of any cashier's or certified check drawn upon a United States bank payable to the subscription agent; or
- Receipt of collected funds in the subscription account designated above.

Delivery of Subscription Materials and Payment

You should deliver your subscription rights certificate and payment of the subscription price to the subscription agent by one of the methods described below:

American Stock Transfer & Trust Company 6201 15th Avenue Brooklyn, New York 11219 Telephone: (877) 248-6417

Your delivery to a different address or by any method other than as set forth above will not constitute valid delivery.

Calculation of Subscription Rights Exercised

If the aggregate subscription price paid by you is insufficient to purchase the number of shares you subscribed for, then you will be deemed to have exercised the Basic Subscription Privilege and Over-Subscription Privilege to purchase shares to the full extent of the payment tendered.

If the aggregate subscription price paid by you exceeds the amount necessary to purchase the number of shares for which you have indicated an intention to subscribe, then the remaining amount will be returned to you by mail, without interest or deduction, promptly after the Expiration Date and after all allocations and adjustments contemplated by the terms of the Rights Offering have been effected.

If you do not indicate the number of subscription rights being exercised, then you will be deemed to have exercised your subscription rights with respect to the maximum number of whole subscription rights that may be exercised with the aggregate subscription price you delivered to the subscription agent. If you do not indicate the number of subscription rights being exercised and your aggregate subscription price is greater than the amount you owe for exercise of your Basic Subscription Privilege in full, you will be deemed to have exercised your Over-Subscription Privilege to purchase the maximum number of shares of common stock with your over-payment.

If we do not apply your full subscription price payment to your purchase of shares of common stock, the Company or the subscription agent will return the excess amount to you by mail, without interest, as soon as practicable after the expiration date of the rights offering.

Your Funds Will Be Held by the Subscription Agent until Shares of Our Common Stock Are Issued

The subscription agent will hold your payment of the subscription price in a segregated account with other payments received from other subscription rights holders until we issue your shares of our common stock to you upon consummation of the rights offering.

Medallion Guarantee May Be Required

Your signature on each subscription rights certificate must be guaranteed by an eligible institution, such as a member firm of a registered national securities exchange or a member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc., or a commercial bank or trust company having an office or correspondent in the United States, subject to standards and procedures adopted by the subscription agent, unless:

- Your subscription rights certificate provides that shares are to be delivered to you as record holder of those subscription rights; or
- You are an eligible institution.

Notice to Brokers and Nominees

If you are a broker, a trustee, or a depositary for securities who holds shares of our common stock for the account of others on June 17, 2009, the record date, you should notify the respective beneficial owners of such shares of the rights offering as soon as possible to find out their intentions with respect to exercising their subscription rights. You should obtain instructions from the beneficial owner with respect to their subscription rights, as set forth in the instructions we have provided to you for your distribution to beneficial owners. If the beneficial owner so instructs, you should complete the appropriate subscription rights certificates and submit them to the subscription agent with the proper payment. If you hold shares of our common stock for the account(s) of more than one beneficial owner, you may exercise the number of subscription rights to which all such beneficial owners in the aggregate otherwise would have been entitled had they been direct record holders of our common stock on the record date, provided that you, as a nominee record holder, make a proper showing to the subscription agent by submitting the form entitled "Nominee Holder Certification" that was provided to you with your rights offering materials. If you did not receive this form, you should contact the information agent, Morrow & Co., LLC, at 470 West Avenue, Stamford, CT 06902, Telephone: (800) 607-0088 or (203) 658-9400, to request a copy.

Beneficial Owners

If you are a beneficial owner of shares of our common stock or will receive your subscription rights through a broker, custodian bank, or other nominee, we will ask your broker, custodian bank or other nominee to notify you of the rights offering. If

you wish to exercise your subscription rights, you will need to have your broker, custodian bank, or other nominee act for you, hold certificates of our common stock directly and would prefer to have your broker, custodian bank or other nominee act for you, you should contact your nominee and request it to effect the transactions for you. To indicate your decision with respect to your subscription rights, you should complete and return to your broker, custodian bank, or other nominee the form entitled "Beneficial Owners Election Form." You should receive this form from your broker, custodian bank, or other nominee with the other rights offering materials. If you wish to obtain a separate subscription rights certificate, you should contact the nominee as soon as possible and request that a separate subscription rights certificate be issued to you. You should contact your broker, custodian bank, or other nominee if you do not receive this form, but you believe you are entitled to participate in the rights offering. We are not responsible if you do not receive the form from your broker, custodian bank, or nominee or if you receive it without sufficient time to respond.

Instructions for Completing Your Subscription Rights Certificate

You should read and follow the instructions accompanying the subscription rights certificates carefully.

You are responsible for the method of delivery of your subscription rights certificate(s) with your subscription price payment to the subscription agent. If you send your subscription rights certificate(s) and subscription price payment by mail, we recommend that you send them by registered mail, properly insured, with return receipt requested. You should allow a sufficient number of days to ensure delivery to the subscription agent prior to the time the rights offering expires. You must pay, or arrange for payment, by means of a certified or cashier's check or wire transfer of funds. Personal checks will not be accepted.

Determinations Regarding the Exercise of Your Subscription Rights

We will decide all questions concerning the timeliness, validity, form, and eligibility of the exercise of your subscription rights and any such determinations by us will be final and binding. We, in our sole discretion, may waive, in any particular instance, any defect or irregularity or permit, in any particular instance, a defect or irregularity to be corrected within such time as we may determine. We will not be required to make uniform determinations in all cases. We may reject the exercise of any of your subscription rights because of any defect or irregularity. We will not accept any exercise of subscription rights until all irregularities have been waived by us or cured by you within such time as we decide, in our sole discretion.

Neither we, the subscription agent, nor the information agent will be under any duty to notify you of any defect or irregularity in connection with your submission of subscription rights certificates, and we will not be liable for failure to notify you of any defect or irregularity. We reserve the right to reject your exercise of subscription rights if your exercise is not in accordance with the terms of the rights offering or in proper form. We will also not accept the exercise of your subscription rights if our issuance of shares of our common stock to you could be deemed unlawful under applicable law.

Material United States Federal Income Tax Consequences

A holder should not recognize income or loss for United States federal income tax purposes in connection with the receipt or exercise of subscription rights in the rights offering. You should consult your tax advisor as to the particular consequences to you of the rights offering. For a detailed discussion, see "Material United States Federal Income Tax Consequences."

Regulatory Limitation

We will not be required to issue shares of our common stock to you pursuant to the rights offering if, in our opinion, you would be required to obtain prior clearance or approval from any state or federal regulatory authorities to own or control such shares if, at the time the rights offering expires, you have not obtained such clearance or approval.

Questions about Exercising Subscription Rights

If you have any questions or require assistance regarding the method of exercising your subscription rights or requests for additional copies of this document or the Instructions for Use of Intelligent Systems Corporation Subscription Rights Certificates, you should contact the information agent, Morrow & Co., LLC, at 470 West Avenue, Stamford, CT 06902, Telephone: (800) 607-0088 or (203) 658-9400.

Subscription Agent and Information Agent

We have appointed American Stock Transfer & Trust Company to act as subscription agent and Morrow & Co., LLC to act as information agent for the rights offering. You should direct any questions or requests for assistance concerning the method of subscribing for the shares of common stock or for additional copies of this prospectus to the information agent.

Fees and Expenses

We will pay all fees charged by the subscription agent and the information agent. You are responsible for paying any other commissions, fees, taxes or other expenses incurred in connection with the exercise of the rights. Neither we nor the subscription agent will pay such expenses.

No Revocation

Once you have exercised your subscription privileges, you may not revoke your exercise. Subscription rights not exercised before the expiration date of the rights offering will expire and will have no value.

Procedures for DTC Participants

We expect that the exercise of your basic subscription privilege and your over-subscription privilege may be made through the facilities of the Depository Trust Company. If your subscription rights are held of record through DTC, you may exercise your basic subscription privilege and your over-subscription privilege by instructing DTC to transfer your subscription rights from your account to the account of the subscription agent, together with certification as to the aggregate number of subscription rights you are exercising and the number of shares of our common stock you are subscribing for under your basic subscription privilege and your over-subscription privilege, if any, and your subscription price payment for each share of our common stock that you subscribed for pursuant to your basic subscription privilege and your over-subscription privilege.

Subscription Price

The subscription price is \$0.70 per share. For more information with respect to how the subscription price was determined, see "Reasons for the Rights Offering" and "Questions and Answers relating to the Rights Offering" included elsewhere in this prospectus.

Non-Transferability of the Rights

Except in the limited circumstances described below, only you may exercise the basic subscription privilege and the over-subscription privilege. You may not sell, give away or otherwise transfer the basic subscription privilege or the over-subscription privilege.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, your rights may be transferred by operation of law; for example, a transfer of rights to the estate of the recipient upon the death of the recipient would be permitted. If the rights are transferred as permitted, evidence satisfactory to us that the transfer was proper must be received by us before the expiration date of the rights offering.

Cancellation Rights

Our board of directors may cancel the rights offering, in whole or in part, in its sole discretion at any time for any reason before the time the rights offering expires (including a change in the market price of our common stock). If the total purchase price for the shares subscribed for is less than \$1,400,000, we plan to cancel the rights offering, but we are not obligated to do so, and this requirement may be waived or modified by our board of directors. If we cancel the rights offering, any funds you paid to the subscription agent will be promptly refunded, without interest or deduction.

No Stand-by Commitment to Purchase Additional Shares

We have no stand-by or backstop commitment with any party to buy shares if the subscription rights are not fully exercised. Some of the members of our management team and board of directors have advised us that they currently intend to participate in the rights offering. One of our largest stockholders and our Chief Executive Officer, J. Leland Strange, has indicated he intends to participate to the full extent of his Basic Subscription Privilege and may exercise his Over-Subscription

Privilege to some lesser extent, but he is not obligated to do so.

No Board Recommendation

An investment in shares of our common stock must be made according to each investor's evaluation of his own best interests and after considering all of the information herein, including the "Risk Factors" section of this prospectus. Neither we nor our board of directors make any recommendation to subscription rights holders regarding whether they should exercise or sell their subscription rights.

Listing

The rights will not be listed on the NYSE Amex exchange or any other stock exchange or national market. The shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of the rights will be listed on the NYSE Amex exchange under the symbol "INS".

Shares of Common Stock Outstanding After the Rights Offering

Based on the 4,478,971 shares of our common stock currently outstanding as of June 17, 2009 and assuming that all 4,478,971 shares of common stock offered in the rights offering are issued, 8,957,942 shares of our common stock will be issued and outstanding following the rights offering, excluding any shares that may be issued pursuant to the exercise of stock options.

MATERIAL UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES

The following discussion is a summary of the material United States Federal income tax consequences of the rights offering to holders of our common stock. This discussion assumes that the holders of our common stock hold such common stock as a capital asset for United States Federal income tax purposes. This discussion is based on the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or the Code, Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder, Internal Revenue Service rulings and pronouncements and judicial decisions in effect on the date hereof, all of which are subject to change (possibly with retroactive effect) and to differing interpretations. This discussion applies only to holders that are United States persons and does not address all aspects of United States federal income taxation that may be relevant to holders in light of their particular circumstances or to holders who may be subject to special tax treatment under the Code, including, without limitation, holders who are dealers in securities or foreign currency, foreign persons, insurance companies, tax-exempt organizations, banks, financial institutions, broker-dealers, holders who hold our common stock as part of a hedge, straddle, conversion, or other risk reduction transaction, or who acquired our common stock pursuant to the exercise of compensatory stock options or otherwise as compensation.

We have not sought, and will not seek, an opinion of counsel or a ruling from the Internal Revenue Service regarding the United States Federal income tax consequences of the rights offering or the related share issuance. The following summary does not address the tax consequences of the rights offering or the related share issuance under foreign, state, or local tax laws. ACCORDINGLY, EACH HOLDER OF OUR COMMON STOCK SHOULD CONSULT ITS TAX ADVISOR WITH RESPECT TO THE PARTICULAR TAX CONSEQUENCES OF THE RIGHTS OFFERING AND THE RELATED SHARE ISSUANCE TO SUCH HOLDER.

The United States Federal income tax consequences to a holder of our common stock of the receipt and exercise of subscription rights under the rights offering should be as follows:

- 1. A holder should not recognize taxable income for United States Federal income tax purposes in connection with the receipt of subscription rights in the rights offering.
- 2. Except as provided in the following sentence, a holder's tax basis in the subscription rights received in the rights offering should be zero. If either (i) the fair market value of the subscription rights on the date such subscription rights are distributed is equal to at least 15% of the fair market value on such date of the common stock with respect to which the subscription rights are received or (ii) the holder elects, in its United States Federal income tax return for the taxable year in which the subscription rights are received, to allocate part of its tax basis in such common stock to the subscription rights, then upon exercise of the subscription rights, the holder's tax basis in the common stock should be allocated between the common stock and the subscription rights in proportion to their respective fair market values on the date the subscription rights are distributed. A holder's holding period for the subscription rights received in the rights offering should include the holder's holding period for the common stock with respect to which the subscription rights were received.
- 3. A holder which allows the subscription rights received in the rights offering to expire should not recognize any gain or loss, and the tax basis in the common stock owned by such holder with respect to which such subscription rights were distributed should be equal to the tax basis in such common stock immediately before the receipt of the subscription rights in the rights offering.
- 4. A holder should not recognize any gain or loss upon the exercise of the subscription rights received in the rights offering. The tax basis in the common stock acquired through exercise of the subscription rights should equal the sum of the subscription price for the common stock and the holder's tax basis, if any, in the rights as described above. The holding period for the common stock acquired through exercise of the subscription rights should begin on the date the subscription rights are exercised.
- 5. A holder will recognize ordinary dividend income upon the receipt of any dividend or other distribution on the shares of common stock it acquires upon exercise of the rights to the extent of our current and accumulated earnings and profits. If the holder is non-corporate, dividends paid out of current or accumulated earnings and profits will be qualified dividends and under current law will be taxed at preferential rates applicable to long term capital gains. If the holder is corporate, dividends deemed to have been paid out of our current and accumulated earnings and profits will be eligible for the 70% dividends received deduction under Section 243 of the Code, subject to certain holding period requirements and the limitation regarding debt-financed portfolio stock. A distribution in excess of our current and accumulated earnings and profits will constitute a non-taxable return of capital to the extent of the holder's adjusted tax basis in its shares of common stock acquired upon exercise of the rights, and thereafter will constitute capital gain. If the holder is corporate, it will be required to reduce its basis in such shares of common stock (but

not below zero) in the event any dividends on such shares of common stock constitute "extraordinary dividends," as defined in Section 1059 of the Code, if it has not held such shares of common stock for more than two years at the time of such extraordinary dividend; if the amount of the required reduction exceeds the holder's basis in such shares of common stock, such excess would be treated as capital gain.

6. If a holder sells or exchanges shares of common stock acquired upon exercise of the rights, the holder generally will recognize gain or loss on the transaction equal to the difference between the amount realized and the holder's basis in the shares of common stock. Such gain or loss upon the sale of the shares will be long-term or short-term capital gain or loss, depending on whether the shares have been held for more than one year. Under current law, non-corporate holders are taxed at a maximum rate of 15% on long term capital gains. The deductibility of capital losses is subject to limitations.

Information Reporting and Backup Withholding

Under the backup withholding rules of the Code, a holder may be subject to backup withholding with respect to payments of dividends and proceeds from the sale, exchange or redemption of our shares unless the holder: (i) is a corporation or comes within certain other exempt categories and, when required, demonstrates this fact; or (ii) provides a correct taxpayer identification number and certifies under penalties of perjury that the taxpayer identification number is correct and that the holder is not subject to backup withholding because of a failure to report all dividends and interest income. Any amount withheld under these rules will be credited against the holder's U.S. federal income tax liability. We may require a holder to establish its exemption from backup withholding or to make arrangements satisfactory to us with respect to the payment of backup withholding.

THE FOREGOING SUMMARY IS INCLUDED FOR GENERAL INFORMATION ONLY. ACCORDINGLY, YOU ARE URGED TO CONSULT WITH YOUR OWN TAX ADVISOR WITH RESPECT TO THE PARTICULAR FEDERAL, STATE, LOCAL AND FOREIGN TAX CONSEQUENCES OF THIS OFFERING AND RELATED SHARE ISSUANCE APPLICABLE TO YOUR OWN PARTICULAR TAX SITUATION.

PRICE RANGE OF COMMON STOCK AND DIVIDEND POLICY

Trading Prices

The following table sets forth, for the fiscal quarters indicated, the high and low sales prices for our common stock as reported by the NYSE Amex exchange (formerly known as the American Stock Exchange (Amex)) from April 1, 2006, through June 5, 2009.

	High	Low
2006		
Second Quarter	2.40	1.95
Third Quarter	2.70	1.92
Fourth Quarter	3.30	2.26
2007		
First Quarter	4.48	3.05
Second Quarter	4.46	3.42
Third Quarter	3.75	3.25
Fourth Quarter	3.75	2.85
2008		
First Quarter	3.99	2.90
Second Quarter	3.75	2.90
Third Quarter	3.60	2.10
Fourth Quarter	2.12	0.66
2009		
First Quarter	1.40	0.55
Second Quarter (through June 5, 2009)	0.95	0.57

Dividend Policy

We have not paid regular dividends in the past and do not expect to pay any regular dividends in the foreseeable future. Any future determination relating to dividend policy will be made at the discretion of our board of directors and will depend on a number of factors, including restrictions in our debt instruments, as well as our future earnings, capital requirements, financial condition, prospects and other factors that our board of directors may deem relevant.

DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK

The following is a summary of the material terms of our capital stock. You are strongly encouraged, however, to read our articles of incorporation and bylaws, copies of which are available from us upon request.

General Matters

Our articles of incorporation provide that we are authorized to issue 20,000,000 shares of common stock, par value \$0.01 per share, and 2,000,000 shares of Series A preferred stock.

As of May 12, 2009, we had outstanding 4,478,971 shares of common stock held by 321 stockholders of record. As of June 17, 2009, we had outstanding options (including vested and unvested options) to purchase 233,000 shares of our common stock.

Common Stock

Shares of our common stock have the following rights, preferences, and privileges:

- Voting rights. Each outstanding share of common stock entitles its holder to one vote on all matters submitted to a vote
 of our stockholders, including the election of directors. There are no cumulative voting rights. Generally, all matters to
 be voted on by stockholders must be approved by a majority of the votes cast by all shares of common stock present
 or represented by proxy.
- *Dividends*. Holders of common stock are entitled to receive dividends as, when, and if dividends are declared by our board of directors out of assets legally available for the payment of dividends.
- Liquidation. In the event of a liquidation, dissolution, or winding up of our affairs, whether voluntary or involuntary, after
 payment of our liabilities and obligations to creditors, our remaining assets will be distributed ratably among the holders
 of shares of common stock on a per share basis. If we have any preferred stock outstanding at such time, holders of
 the preferred stock may be entitled to distribution and/or liquidation preferences. In either such case, we will need to
 pay the applicable distribution to the holders of our preferred stock before distributions are paid to the holders of our
 common stock.
- Rights and preferences. Our common stock has no preemptive, redemption, conversion, or subscription rights. The
 rights, powers, preferences and privileges of holders of our common stock are subject to, and may be adversely
 affected by, the rights of the holders of shares of any series of preferred stock that we may designate and issue in the
 future.

Listing

Our common stock is listed on the NYSE Amex exchange under the trading symbol "INS".

Preferred Stock

Our articles of incorporation provide that the board of directors has the authority, without action by the stockholders, to designate and issue up to 2,000,000 shares of preferred stock and to fix the powers, rights, preferences and privileges of each class or series of preferred stock, including dividend rights, conversion rights, voting rights, terms of redemption, liquidation preferences and the number of shares constituting any class or series, which may be greater than the rights of the holders of the common stock. In 1997, our board of directors designated 200,000 shares of preferred stock as Series A Preferred Stock to be issued pursuant to a Rights Agreement dated November 25, 1997 between us and American Stock Transfer Company, as rights agent; however, the Rights Agreement has expired. There will be no shares of preferred stock outstanding immediately after the closing of this offering. Any issuance of shares of preferred stock could adversely affect the voting power of holders of common stock, and the likelihood that the holders of preferred stock will receive dividend payments and payments upon liquidation could have the effect of delaying, deferring, or preventing a change in control. We have no present plans to issue any shares of preferred stock.

Anti-Takeover Effects of Certain Provisions of Our Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws

Our articles of incorporation and bylaws contain provisions that are intended to enhance the likelihood of continuity and stability in the composition of the board of directors and which may have the effect of delaying, deferring, or preventing a future takeover or change in control of our company unless the takeover or change in control is approved by our board of directors. These provisions include the following:

Staggered Board of Directors. Our bylaws provide for a staggered board of directors, divided into three classes, with our stockholders electing one class each year. Between stockholders' meetings, the board of directors will be able to appoint new directors to fill vacancies or newly created directorships so that no more than the number of directors in any given class could be replaced each year and it would take three successive annual meetings to replace all directors.

No Shareholder Action Through Written Consent. Our articles of incorporation do not provide for stockholder action other than at an annual or special meeting of stockholders; accordingly, stockholder action cannot be taken by written consent in lieu of a meeting unless all stockholders consent.

Advance Notice Procedures for Stockholder Proposals. Our bylaws establish an advance notice procedure for stockholder proposals to be brought before an annual meeting of our stockholders. Stockholders at our annual meeting may only consider proposals brought before the meeting by or at the direction of our board, the Chairman of our board of directors, our President, our Chief Executive Officer, or a stockholder who was a stockholder of record on the record date for the meeting, who is entitled to vote at the meeting and who has given to our secretary timely written notice, in proper form, of the stockholder's intention to bring that business before the meeting.

Nominations to Board of Directors. Our bylaws establish an advance notice procedure for stockholder nominations to our board of directors. A stockholder may only make a nomination to the board if he or she complies with the advance notice requirements of the bylaws and is entitled to vote on such nomination at the meeting.

Removal of Directors; Board of Directors Vacancies. Our bylaws provide that members of our board of directors may not be removed without cause. Our bylaws further provide that only our board of directors may fill vacant directorships, except in limited circumstances. These provisions would prevent a stockholder from gaining control of our board of directors by removing incumbent directors and filling the resulting vacancies with such stockholder's own nominees.

The foregoing provisions of our articles of incorporation and bylaws could discourage potential acquisition proposals and could delay or prevent a change in control. These provisions are intended to enhance the likelihood of continuity and stability in the composition of our board of directors and in the policies formulated by our board of directors and to discourage certain types of transactions that may involve an actual or threatened change of control. These provisions are designed to reduce our vulnerability to an unsolicited acquisition proposal. The provisions also are intended to discourage certain tactics that may be used in proxy fights. However, such provisions could have the effect of discouraging others from making tender offers for our shares and, as a consequence, they also may inhibit fluctuations in the market price of the common stock that could result from actual or rumored takeover attempts. Such provisions also may have the effect of preventing changes in our management or delaying or preventing a transaction that might benefit you or other minority stockholders.

Transfer Agent and Registrar

The transfer agent and registrar for our common stock is American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, and its telephone number is (877) 248-6417.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

On or about June 22, 2009, we will distribute the rights, rights certificates and copies of this prospectus to individuals who owned shares of common stock on June 17, 2009. If you wish to exercise your rights and purchase shares of common stock, you should complete the rights certificate and return it with payment for the shares, to the subscription agent, American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, at the following address:

American Stock Transfer & Trust Company 6201 15th Avenue Brooklyn, New York 11219 Telephone: (877) 248-6417

See further the section of this prospectus entitled "The Rights Offering." If you have any questions, you should contact the information agent, Morrow & Co., LLC, at 470 West Avenue, Stamford, CT 06902, Telephone: (800) 607-0088 or (203) 658-9400.

Other than as described herein, we do not know of any existing agreements between any stockholder, broker, dealer, underwriter or agent relating to the sale or distribution of the underlying common stock.

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of the subscription rights will be passed upon for us by Ledbetter Johnson Wanamaker Glass LLP.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2008 appearing in the Company's most recent Annual Report (Form 10-K) have been audited by Habif, Arogeti & Wynne, LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, and the consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2007 appearing in the Company's most recent Annual Report (Form 10-K) have been audited by Tauber & Balser, P.C., an independent registered public accounting firm, as set forth in their reports thereon, included therein, and incorporated herein by reference. Such consolidated financial statements are incorporated herein by reference in reliance upon such reports given on the authority of such firms as experts in accounting and auditing.

INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN INFORMATION BY REFERENCE

The Securities and Exchange Commission, or the SEC, allows us to "incorporate by reference" the information that we file with it, which means that we can disclose important information to you by referring to those documents. The information we incorporate by reference is considered an important part of this prospectus. The documents we incorporate by reference include:

- Our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008;
- Our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2009; and
- Our Definitive Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A, filed April 16, 2009.

Any statement contained in a document that is incorporated by reference will be modified or superseded for all purposes to the extent that a statement contained in this prospectus modifies or is contrary to that previous statement. Any statement so modified or superseded will not be deemed a part of this prospectus except as so modified or superseded.

You may request a copy of any of these filings at no cost, by writing or telephoning us at the following address or telephone number:

Intelligent Systems Corporation 4355 Shackleford Road Norcross, GA 30093 770-381-2900

We have filed with the SEC a registration statement under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, with respect to the shares of common stock offered hereby. As permitted by the rules and regulations of the SEC, this prospectus does not contain all the information set forth in the registration statement. Such information can be examined without charge at the public reference facilities of the SEC located at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington D.C. 20549, and copies of such material can be obtained from the Securities and Exchange Commission at prescribed rates. The Securities and Exchange Commission telephone number is 1-800-SEC-0330. In addition, the SEC maintains a web site (www.sec.gov) that contains periodic reports, proxy and information statements and other information regarding registrants that file electronically with the SEC, including Intelligent Systems Corporation. The statements contained in this prospectus as to the contents of any contract or other document filed as an exhibit to the registration statement are, of necessity, brief descriptions of the material terms of, and should be read in conjunction with, such contract or document.

In addition, we make available, without charge, through our website, <u>www.intelsys.com</u>, electronic copies of our filings with the SEC, including copies of annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, and amendments to these filings, if any. Information on our website should not be considered a part of this prospectus, and we do not intend to incorporate into this prospectus any information contained in the website.